ATTORNEY GENERAL. 1057

Dear Sir:—I acknowledge receipt of your letter of recent date enclosing
lease from one Harry Summe and one Carl Summe to the State of Ohio. This
lease covers premises situated in Section 27, of Springfield Township, Hamilton
County, Ohio, consisting of 0.49 acres of land. It is noted that the lease contains
the following provisions:

“Upon * * * the bankruptcy or insolvency of lessee or assigns or
the appointment of a receiver or trustee of the property of lessee or assigns,
or if this lease pass to any person or persons by operation of law * * *
The lessor may terminate this lease and re-enter and re-possess said
premises.”

Such a clause would not of course be applicable to the State and should not
have been included in the lease. However, these provisions being meaningless in
so far as the State is concerned and since considerable delay would result from
requiring the execution of a new lease T am of the opinion that these provisions
may be ignored.

Finding the lease otherwise correct in form and legal I hereby approve the
same,

Respectfully,
Epwarp C. TURNER,
Attorney General.

620.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND VER-
NON REDDING AND ASSOCIATES, MANSFIELD, OHIO, FOR HEAT-
ING AND VENTILATING SYSTEM IN THE STATE GARAGE AT
ASHLAND, OHIO.

CoLumsus, OHIO, June 14, 1927,

Honw. Georce F. ScHLESINGER, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works,
Columbus, Ohio.

Dear Sir:—I acknowledge receipt of your letter of recent date resubmitting
correspondence and five copies of a contract between the State of Ohio and Vernon
Redding and Associates of Mansfield, Ohio, together with copy of a letter ad-
dressed to this department stating that Lester Redding was authorized to sign the
agreement in behalf of Vernon Redding and Associates, Architects.

There now being evidence before this department that Lester Redding was author-
ized to sign the name of and bind Vernon Redding and Associates to this contract
I am returning those contracts to you with my approval endorsed thereon.

Respectfully,
Epwarp C. TurNEr,
Attorney General.

621.

BOARD OF EDUCATION—WHEN REMOVAL FROM SCHOOL DISTRICT
CREATES A VACANCY IN BOARD.

SYLLABUS: ’

Permanent removal from the district of a member of a board of education creates



